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Dear Mr Madden 

I refer to your application for a licence, which was received on 08/08/2012 and advise 
in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 201 3, that the following information is required in support of 
the application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations: 

1. As required under Regulation 9(2)(n), review the baseline report with respect to 
the European Commission Guidance concerning baseline reports under Article 
22 (2) of Directive 2010/75/EU on Industrial Emissions (2014/C 136/03) and 
submit an amended version accordingly. 

2. As required under Regulation 9(2)(i) cotnplete Tables E.l(ii) and E.l(iii) to 
include maximum hourly flow rate of emissions. Pre and post-abated levels of 
particulate emissions should be provided. . , *5 

In addition to the above please also provide a~ ,updated  non-technical summary to 
reflect the information provided in your reply. 

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency with six weeks of the 
date of this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your 
application. 

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required 
documents (1  signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in 
electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM submitted to the Agency without 
delay. Your response to this request should be directed to Noeleen Keavey 
Administration Officer, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use. 
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It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the 
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been 
complied with. If you have any further queries please contact Mr Patrick Geoghegan at 
the number above. 

Yours sincerely, 

I 

Patrick Geoghedan 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use' 
Environmental Licensing Programme 5 .  

. .. ' .: 
,. . .,.<'. 

', .:. 
I / i _ l  

i .  . , .  . 
. , .. ... . . .. . _ .  . . . . .  

. .  , I .  

Page 2, of 2 


